CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

NOTICE OF MEETING

Thursday, March 27, 2014

11:00 a.m. — Watermaster Board Meeting

LUNCH WILL BE SERVED

AT THE CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER OFFICES
9641 San Bernardino Road
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730
(909) 484-3888




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

Thursday, March 27, 2014

11:00 a.m. — Watermaster Board Meeting

AGENDA




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
WATERMASTER BOARD MEETING
11:00 a.m. — March 27, 2014
WITH
Mr. Robert “Bob” Craig — Chair
Mr. Steve Elie - Vice-Chair
At The Offices Of
Chino Basin Watermaster
9641 San Bernardino Road
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730

AGENDA

CALL TO ORDER

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

PUBLIC COMMENTS

AGENDA - ADDITIONS/REORDER

l. CONSENT CALENDAR
Note: All matters listed under the Consent Calendar are considered to be routine
and non-controversial and will be acted upon by one motion in the form listed below.
There will be no separate discussion on these items prior to voting unless any members,
staff, or the public requests specific items be discussed and/or removed from the Consent
Calendar for separate action.

A. MINUTES
1. Minutes of the Watermaster Board Meeting held February 27, 2014 (Page 1)

B. FINANCIAL REPORTS

Cash Disbursements for the month of January 2014 (Page 7)

Watermaster VISA Check Detail for the month of January 2014 (Page 23}

Combining Schedule for the Period July 1, 2013 through January 31, 2014 (Page 27)
Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period January 1, 2014 through

January 31, 2014 (Page 31)

Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period July 1, 2013 through January 31, 2014 (Page 35)

PN~

o

C. WATER TRANSACTIONS

1. Consider Approval for Notice of Sale or Transfer — The purchase of 2,296.260 acre-
feet of water from San Antonio Water Company by the City of Upland. This purchase is
made from San Antonic Water Company’s Annual Production Right/Operating Safe Yield
first, then any additional from storage. The City of Upland is utilizing this transaction to
produce its San Antonio Water Company shares. Date of application: January 13, 2014
(Page 49)

2. Consider Approval for Notice of Sale or Transfer — The purchase of 3.648 acre-feet of
water from San Antonio Water Company by Monte Vista Water District. This purchase is
made from San Antonio Water Company’s storage account. Monte Vista Water District is
utilizing this fransaction to produce its San Antonio Water Company shares. Date of
application: January 13, 2014 (Page 59)




Agenda Watermaster Board Meseting

3. Consider Approval for Notice of Sale or Transfer — The purchase of 245.800 acre-feet
of water from the City of Pomona by the City of Upland. This purchase is made from the
City of Pomona’s Excess Carryover Account. Date of application: January 22, 2014

(Page 69)

March 27, 2014

D. 2013-2014 EXHIBIT “G” PHYSICAL SOLUTION TRANSFERS (Page 78)

1) Find that California Speedway and Agqua Capital Management are in compliance with
Restated Judgment, Exhibit “G” 79(g), authorizing 2013-2014 Exhibit "G” Physical Solution

Transfers, 2) approve levy of assessments and subsequent payments for same.

. BUSINESS ITEMS
A. BUDGET TRANSFER FORM T-14-03-01 (Page 84)

Approval of Budget Transfer Form T-14-03-01 for Engineering Services for FY 2013/14 as

presented.

B. SAFE YIELD RECALCULATION (Page 92)

Direct Watermaster legal counsel to file a status report with the Court informing it of the

process underway to accomplish the required recalculation of the Basin's Safe Yield.

. REPORTS/UPDATES
A. LEGAL COUNSEL REPORT
1. CDA Request
2. April 25, 2014 Hearing

B. CFO REPORT
1. Budget Process

C. ENGINEERING REPORT
1. Chino Airport Plume (Page 94)

D. GM REPORT

1. State Groundwater Regulation Update (Page 708)

2.  Requests for Information
3. Other

IV. INFORMATION

1. Cash Disbursements for February, 2014 (Page 126)

V. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS

VI. OTHER BUSINESS

VIl. CONFIDENTIAL SESSION - POSSIBLE ACTION

Pursuant to Article 2.6 of the Watermaster Rules & Regulations, a Confidential Session may be
held during the Watermaster committee meeting for the purpose of discussion and possible

action.

1. City of Fontana Motion




Agenda Watermaster Board Meeting March 27, 2014

Vil. FUTURE MEETINGS AT WATERMASTER
3/25/14 Tue 9:00am. GRCC (at CBWCD)
327114 Thu 11:00 am. Watermaster Board
4/10/14 Thu  9:00 am. Appropriative Pool
4/10/14 Thu 11:00 a.m. Non- Agricultural Pool
4/10/14 Thu  1:30 p.m.  Agricultural Pool
4/15/14 Tue 10:00 a.m. Budget Workshop #1
4/17/14 Thu  8:00a.m. Dry Year Yield
41714 Thu  9:00 am. Advisory Committee
417114 Thu 10:00 am.* Joint IEUA/CBWM Recharge improvement Projects
4/22/14 Tue 10:00a.m. Budget Workshop #2 (If Needed)
42414 Thu 11:00 a.m. Watermaster Board

*Note: This meeting will take place immediately following the Advisory Committee Meeting.

ADJOURNMENT




THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

. CONSENT CALENDAR

A. MINUTES

1. Watermaster Board Meeting held on
February 27, 2014




DRAFT MINUTES
CHINO BASIN WATERNMASTER
WATERMASTER BOARD MEETING

February 27, 2014

The Watermaster Board meeting was held at the offices of the Chino Basin Watermaster, 9641 San
Bernardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, CA on February 27, 2014,

WATERMASTER BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT

Robert “Bob” Craig, Chair
Steve Elie, Vice-Chair

J. Arnold Rodriguez

Bob Kuhn

Mark Kinsey

Bob Bowcock

Geoffrey Vanden Heuvel
Paul Hofer

Charies Field

WATERMASTER STAFF PRESENT
Peter Kavounas

Danieile Maurizio

Joseph Joswiak

Anna Truong

WATERMASTER CONSULTANTS PRESENT
Scott Slater
Veva Weamer

OTHERS PRESENT
Pete Hall

Dave Crosley
Marty Zvirbulis
Chuck Hays
Rogelio Matta
Jeff Pierson
Ron Craig
David DelJesus
Bob Feenstra
Sheri Rojo
Craig Miller
Eunice Ulloa
Ken Jeske
Terry Catlin
Brian Geye

Art Kidman
Justin Scott-Coe
Manny Martinez
Scott Burton
Curtis Paxton

CALL TO ORDER

Jurupa Community Services District

Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Santa Ana River Water Company

Three Valleys Municipal Water District
Monte Vista Water District

Vulcan Materials Company (Calmat Division)
Agricultural Pool — Dairy

Agricultural Pool — Crops

Western Municipal Water District

General Manager
Assistant General Manager
Chief Financial Officer
Recording Secretary

Brownstein Hyatt Farber Schreck, LLP
Wildermuth Environmental, Inc.

State of California, CIMV

City of Chino

Cucamonga Valley Water District

City of Fontana

City of Fontana

Agricultural Pool — Crops

City of Chino Hills

Three Valleys Municipal Water District
Agricultural Pool ~ Dairy

Fontana Water Company

Western Municipal Water District
Chino Basin Water Conservation District
California Steel Industries

Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Auto Club Speedway

Kidman Law, LLP

Monte Vista Water District

Monte Vista Water District

City of Ontario

Chino Basin Desalter Authority

Chair Craig called the Watermaster Board meeting o order at 11:01 a.m.




Minutes Watermaster Board Meeting February 27, 2014

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

PUBLIC COMMENTS
None

AGENDA - ADDITIONS/REQRDER
None

. CONSENT CALENDAR
A. MINUTES
1. Minutes of the Annual Watermaster Board Meeting held January 23, 2014

B. FINANCIAL REPCRTS
1. Cash Disbursements for the month of December 2013
2. Watermaster VISA Check Detail for the month of December 2013
3. Combining Schedule for the Period July 1, 2013 through December 31, 2013
4, Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period December 1, 2013 through
December 31, 2013
5. Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period July 1, 2013 through December 31, 2013

(0:00:50)
Motion by Mr. Bob Kuhn, second by Mr. Mark Kinsey, and carried unanimously
Moved to approve the Consent Calendar as presented

. BUSINESS ITEMS
A. WATERMASTER MID-YEAR REVIEW AND BUDGET AMENDMENT
Consider {1) Receive and file the Mid-Year Review Report for the period of July 1, 2013
through December 31, 2013 as presented. (2) Approve Budget Amendment Form
A-13-12-01 as presented.

(0:01:26) Mr. Joswiak gave a report and a brief discussion ensued.
(0:10:35) Mr. Paul Hofer joined the meeting.

(0:26:08)
Motion by Mr. Geoffrey Vanden Heuvel, second by Mr. J. Arnold Rodriguez, and carried
unanimously

Moved to approve Business Item A as presented

B. PHONE SYSTEM
Approve staff-recommend purchase of a ShoreTel telephone system (hardware, software,
installation and support) from Business Telecommunication Systems, Inc. (BTS) as
presented.

(0:26:30) Mr. Kavounas gave background on why a new phone system is needed. He stated
that the same information was presented to all three Pools and the Advisory Committee and
staff did not receive specific recommendations nor were there any concerns.

(0:28:30)

Motion by Mr. Geoffrey Vanden Heuvel, second by Mr. Steve Elie, and carried unanimously.
Moved to approve Business ltem IIB as presented

P2



Minutes Watermaster Board Meeting February 27, 2014

{0:28:45) Mr. Elie commented that the Board should include on a future agenda to discuss increasing
the General Manager's $10,000 expenditure approval limit.

. REPORTS/UPDATES
A. LEGAL COUNSEL REPORT
1. CDA Reguest
2. City of Fontana — Resolution Discussion
3. Recommendation on Watermaster Board Practices in Conformance with SB 751

(0:29:10) Mr. Slater gave a report.

(0:32:28) Mr. Vanden Heuvel reminded the Board and staff that he requested at the January
2014 meeting that a full report on the Chino Airport plume and its interaction with CDA
operations be brought to the March 2014 Board meeting for review. Mr. Slater stated that
staff will be prepared for that.

B. CFO REPORT
(0:39:57) Mr. Joswiak gave a report.

C. ENGINEERING REPCRT
1. CASGEM Compliance and Basin Pricritization

(0:42:17) Ms. Weamer from Wildermuth Environmental gave a presentation and a brief
discussion ensued.

(0:56:39) Mr. Hofer inquired if the CASGEM presentation will be posted on Watermaster's
website. Mr. Kavounas stated that it will be posted shortly after the meeting.

D. GM REPORT

Safe Yield Recalculation

Hydraulic Control

Overlying Non-Agricultural Pool Available Water Per Judgment Exhibit "G”
Dry Year Yield Program

Agricultural Pool Water Quality Sampling Results Transmittal

Other

Sk wh

(0:57.03) Mr. Kavounas gave an update on the Safe Yield Recalculation and mentioned that
Watermaster has started the effort to compute the Safe Yield for the prior ten-year period and
to reset the Safe Yield for the next ten years in accordance with the Optimum Basin
Management Program (OBMP) which was due in 2010/2011. In the process of doing so, and
in the 15 years since the Peace Agreement and OBMP, the discussions are showing that with
the existing model, there may be value in considering a different base period than the prior
ten years as the OBMP has led Watermaster to follow. Watermaster is working with the
interested parties to assist them to bring a proposal to Watermaster to consider an alternative
base period. An additional question that was discussed was the new yield from the Santa
Ana River Underflow and whether or not it is appropriate to use the baseline of June 1,
2000that was outlined in the documents. Watermaster is reviewing this information and
working on an alternative definition that will be appropriate in determining the Safe Yield
Recalculation figure. To assist parties with the technical aspect, Mr. Mark Wildermuth of
Wildermuth Environmental, Inc. (WEI) has held one technical group meeting on January 30,

P3



Minutes Watermaster Board Meeting February 27, 2014

V.

V.

VL

2014 and a second meeting is scheduled for March 3, 2014. The goal of these technical
meetings is to review the model in detail and develop a different base period and a different
baseline to bring hefore the Court for consideration. A discussion ensued.

(1:11:12) Mr. Kavounas mentioned that since we have now received the letter from the
Regional Board, we can now work toward determining whether we have achieved Hydraulic
Control, andif we have, what (if any) should the loss from storage accounts be in accordance
with Peace Il and the OBMP. A discussion ensued.

(1:18:32) Mr. Kavounas stated that a reminder has been given to all Appropriators and that
Watermaster has issued a notice and a table indicating the Exhibit “G” Non-Agriculiural Pool
water available for purchase. The deadline for the form to be turned in to Watermaster is
March 1, 2014.

(1:19:20) Mr. Kavounas gave a brief update on the Dry Year Yield (DYY) program indicating
that IEUA is leading the effort and that Watermaster has been asked what (if any) impact the
PYY program could have on the Safe Yield. Watermaster will work to help the parties better
understand the DYY program relationship to the Safe Yield. Since the DYY program changes
are modifying the existing agreement, it will require approval by the Metropolitan Water
District (MWD) Board; this will likely happen in June 2014.

(1:20:41) Mr. Kavounas announced that the Agricultural Pool initiated the effort, and involved
Watermaster, in crafting a letter to be used on a routine basis to communicate water quality
sampling results to well owners if those sampling results exceed MCLs. The Pool worked
with their counsel, Ms. Tracy Egoscue to develop the [efter and it meeis the existing
Watermaster policy related to transmitting private well information.

(1:22:34) Mr. Kavounas mentioned that he and Watermaster staff had assisted on IEUA’s
February 6, 2014 Basin Tour, and it went very well. He also stated that he attended the
Three Valleys MWD Leadership Breakfast where the Bay Delta proposal was discussed.
Lastly, Mr. Kavounas thanked the Board for their attendance and participation at the
Watermaster Board Briefing 2014 on February 24, 2014 held at the Chino Basin Water
Conservation District. He hoped that attendees found it informative and asked that if anyone
had suggestions for future Board Briefings, he is open to hearing all suggestions.

INFORMATION

1. Cash Disbursements for January, 2014

BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS

(1:25:56) Chair Craig thanked Eunice Ulloa for her hospitality in allowing Watermaster to use the
Conservation District to host the Board Briefing. He also stated that Western MWD is in
negotiations with Orange County regarding the discharge out of the sewer freatment plant and .
that negotiations are ongoing at this poeint.

OTHER BUSINESS

No other business was discussed.

P4




Minutes Watermaster Board Meeting February 27, 2014

Vil. CONFIDENTIAL SESSION - POSSIBLE ACTION
Chair Craig called for a Confidential Session at 12:27 p.m. to discuss the following:

1. City of Fontana Motion
Closed Session concluded at 1:41 p.m. with no reportable action.

VI, FUTURE MEETINGS AT WATERMASTER
2124114 Mon 12:00 p.m. Watermaster Board Briefing 2014 (at CBWCD)
22714 Thu 11:00 a.m. Watermaster Board
3/03/14 Mon 10:00a.m. 2" Technical (GW Model) Group (at WE! Offices)
3M3/M14 Thu  9:00am. Appropriative Pool Committee
3/13/14 Thu 11:00 a.m. Non-Agricultural Pool Committee
3/13/14 Thu  1:30 p.m.  Agricultural Pool Committee
3/20/14 Thu  8:.00a.m. Dry Year Yield
3/20/14 Thu  9:.00a.m. Advisory Committee
312014 Thu 10:00 am.* Joint IEUA/CBWM Recharge improvement Projects
AND RMPU Steering Committee
325/14 Tue 9:00a.m. GRCC (at CBWCD)
327114 Thu 11:00a.m. Watermaster Board

*Note: This meeting will take place immediately following the Advisory Committee Meeting.
ADJOURNMENT

Chair Craig adjourned the Watermaster Board meeting at 1:41 p.m.

Secrefary:

Minutes Approved:

P5




THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P6




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

. CONSENT CALENDAR

B. FINANCIAL REPORTS

1. Cash Disbursements for the month of January 2014

2. Watermaster VISA Check Detail for the month of January 2014

3. Combining Schedule for the Period July 1, 2013 through
January 31, 2014

4. Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period
January 1, 2014 through January 31, 2014

5. Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period July 1, 2013 through
January 31, 2014




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bemardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.cbwm.org

PETER KAVOUNAS, P.E.
General Manager

STAFF REPORT

DATE: March 27, 2014
TO: Board Members

SUBJECT: Cash Disbursement Report - Financial Report B1 (January 31, 2014)

SUMMARY
Issue: Record of cash disbursements for the month of January 31, 2014.

Recommendation: Receive and file Cash Disbursements for January 31, 2014 as presented.

Financial Impact: Funds disbursed were included in the FY 2013-2014 Watermaster Budget.

Future Consideration
Watermaster Board: March 27, 2014; Receive and File (Normal Course of Business)

ACTIONS:

March 13, 2014 — Appropriative Pool — Unanimously approved

March 13, 2014 — Non-Agricultural Pool — Moved unanimously to receive and file, without approval
March 13, 2014 — Agricultural Pool — Unanimously approved

March 20, 2014 — Advisory Committee — Unanimously approved

March 27, 2014 — Watermaster Board —

P7




Casn Disbursement Report - Financial Report B1 March 27, 2014
Page 2 of 2

BACKGROUND

A monthly cash disbursement report is provided to keep all members apprised of Watermaster
expenditures.

DISCUSSION

Total cash disbhursements during the month of January 2014 were $4,324,301.29. The fifth and final
payments of the Non-Agricultural Stored Water Sale payments fotaling $3,873,238.88 were issued on
January 8, 2014 as follows:

Ameron $191,909.82 Check Number: 17483
Agqua Capital Management LP $886,626.77 Check Number:; 17485
Auto Club Speedway $138,024.89 Check Number: 17487
Genon West LP $588,938.41 Check Number: 17491
Mobile Community Mgmt. $257,494.80 Check Number, 17498
City of Ontario $1,334,532.60 Check Number: 17499
Praxair $436,891.71 Check Number: 17502
San Bernardino County $18,012.42 Check Number: 17504
Southern California Edison Company  $20,807.46 Check Number; 17505

Excluding the payments listed above, the most significant expenditures during the month were to
Brownstein Hyatt Farber Schreck in the amount of $72,241.83 (check number 17555 dated January 28,
2014); Wildermuth Environmental, Inc. in the amount of $109,011.28 (check number 17556 dated
January 28, 2014); and tnland Empite Utilities Agency in the amount of $58,236.00 {(check number 17557
dated January 28, 2014).

ATTACHMENTS
1. Financial Report - B1

P8



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
Cash Disbursements For The Month of

Financial Report B-1

January 2014
Type Date Num Mame Memo Account Paid Amount

General Journal 01/04/2014 01/04/2014 Payrolf and Taxes for 12/22/13-01/04/14 Payroll and Taxes for 12/22/43-01/04/14 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Direct Deposits for 12/22/13-01/04/14 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 21,887.38

Garnishmenis for 12/22/13-01/04/14 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 335.14

Payroll Taxes for 12/22/13-01/04/14 10412 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 10,108.25

Payroll Checks for 12/22/13-01/04/14 1014 - Bank of America P/R Ckg 881.03

ICMA-RC 457 Employee Deductions for 12/22/13-01/04/14 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 3,438.87

ICMA-RC 401{a) Employee Deductions for 12/22/13-01/04/14 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 1,017.62

TOTAL 37,418.29
Biil Pmt -Check 01/06/2014 17483 AKMERON Sale of Non-Ag Pool Stored Water 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 12/16/2013 5th and final "True Up" Pymt per settiement 5105 - Purchase of Non-Ag Pool Water 191,809.82

TOTAL 191,909.82
Bill Pmt -Check 01/06/2014 17484 APPLIED COMPUTER TECHNOLOGIES 2453 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 12/31/2013 2453 Database Consulfing - December 2013 8052.2 - Applied Computer Technol B8,057.80

TOTAL 3,057.80
Bill Pmt -Check a1/06/2014 17485 AQUA CAPITAL MANAGEMENT LP Sale of Non-Ag Pool Stored Water 1012 - Bank of America Gen’l Ckg

o Bl 1211672013 5th and final "True Up® Pymt per settlement 5105 - Purchase of Non-Ag Fool Water 886,626.77

TOTAL B3E,626.77
Bill Pmt -Check 01/08/2014 17486 ARROWHEAD MOUNTAIN SPRING WATER 0023230253 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

gill 12/31/2013 0023230253 Office Water Bottle - December 2013 5031.7 - Other Office Suppliss 57.81

TOTAL 57.81
Bill Pmt -Check 01/06/2014 17487 AUTD CLUB SPEEDWAY Sale of Non-Ag Pool Stored Water 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 12/16/2013 5th and final "True Up" Pymt per setllement 5105 - Purchase of Non-Ag Pool Water 138,024.89

TOTAL 138,024.89
Bill Pmt -Check G1/06/2014 17438 CHEF DAVE'S CAFE & CATERING 4082 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 12/18/2013 4082 Lunch for 12/19/2013 Board Meeting 6312 - Meeting Expenses 5£53.40

TOTAL 553.40
Bill Pmt -Check 01/06/2014 17489 PIRECTV 019447404 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 12/31/2013 019447404 Cffice Service for 12/19M12 -1/18/14 8031.7 - Other Office Supplies 94.99

TOTAL 94.99
Bilt Pmt -Check 01/06/2014 17490 EUROFINS EATON ANAEYTICAL 1012 - Bank of America Gen'f Ckg

Bill 14/30/2013 10144906 10144908 7108.4 - Hydrauiic Control-Lab Svecs 1,852.00

Page 1 of 13




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
Cash Disbursements For The Month of

Financial Report B-1

January 2014
Type Date Num Name Memo Account Paid Amount
Bili 14/30/2013 1L.0145548 10145548 7108.4 - Hydraulic Control-Lab Svcs 1,882.00
Bill 11/30/2013 L0144155 LO144155 8471 - Ag Pool Expense 2,074.00
Bill 1113072013 LO145318 L0145318 8471 - Ag Pool Expense 1,456.00
Bill 1113072013 LO147077 LO147077 8471 - Ag Pool Expense 838.00
Bill 11/30/2013 LO145317 LO145317 8471 - Ag Pool Expense 838.00
Bill 12M2/2013 1.0147511 Lo147511 8471 - Ag Pool Expense 2,074.00
Bill 12/13/2013 LO147653 L0147653 5471 - Ag Pool Expense 2,074.00
TOTAL 13,168.00
Bill Pmt -Check 01/06/2014 17491 GENON WEST |L.P Sale of Non-Ag Pool Stored Water 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Bill 12/16/2013 5th and final "True Up" Pymt per settlement £105 - Purchase of Non-Ag Poel Water 588,838.41
TOTAL 588,938.41
Bill Pmt -Check G1/06/2014 17492 GEOSCIENCE SUPFORT SERVICES, INC. 4555-11-15 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Biil 11/30/2013 4555-11-15 November 2013 7107.61 » Grd L.evel-Chino Hills ASR 385,00
TOTAL 895,00
Bill Pmt -Check 01/06/2014 17493 GREAT AMERICA LEASING CORP. 14602929 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Gkg
¢ Bill 12/31/2013 14602829 Invoice 5043.1 - Ricoh Lease Fee 3,221.64
e —
TO&L 3,221.84
Bill Pmt -Check 01/06/2014 17494 GUARANTEED JANITORIAL SERVICE, INC. 10-30054 1012 - Bank of Armerica Gen'l Ckg
Bill 12/31/2013 10-30054 Janitarial Service - December 2013 B024 - Building Repair & Maintenance 865,00
TOTAL 865,00
Bill Pmt -Check 01/06/2014 17495 KAVOUNAS, PETER Travel Expense Reimbursement 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Bill 12/16/2043 Travel expense reimbursemeant 8171.1 - GM - Reimbursement 18.00
TOTAL 19.00
Bill Pmt -Check 01/06/2014 17496 MATHIS CONSULTING GROUP 15922 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Biif 12/31/2013 15922 Staffing/Recruitment Services 6013 - Human Resources Services 2,625.00
TOTAL 2,525.00
Bill Pmt -Check 01/06/2014 17497 MIJAC ALARM 347205 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Bill 01/01/2014 347205 Commercial monitering 1/02/14-3/31/14 6026 - Security Services 147.00
TOTAL 147.00
Bifl Prit -Check 01/06/2014 17498 MOBILE COMBUNITY MGMT Sale of Non-Ag Pool Stored Water 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Bill 12M6/2013 5th and final "True Up" Pymt per seftlement 5105 + Purchase of Non-Ag Pool Water 257,494.80
TOTAL 257,494.80

Page 2 of 13




TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

rt
TQTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
Cash Risbursements For The Month of

Financial Report B-1

January 2014
Type Date Num Name Memo Account Paid Amount

Bill Pmt -Check 01/06/2014 17499 ONTARIO, CITY OF* Sale of Non-Ag Pool Stored Water 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Bill 12/16/2013 5th and final "True Up" Pymt per settlement 5105 - Purchase of Non-Ag Pool Water 1,334,532.860
1,334,532.60

Bill Pmt -Check 01/06/2014 17500 PARK PLACE COMPUTER SOLUTIONS, INC. 482 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Bill 12/31/2013 482 IT Consulting Services - December 2013 6052.1 + Park Place Comp Solutn 4,735,00
4,785.00

Bill Pmt -Check 01/06/2014 17501 PAYCHEX 2013122600 1012 - Bank of Ametica Gen'l Ckg
Bilt 12/31/2013 2013122800 December 2013 6012 - Payroll Services 343,71
343.71

Bill Pmt -Check 01/06/2014 17502 PRAXAIR Sale of Non-Ag Pool Stored Water 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Bill 12/18/2013 5th and final "True Up" Pymt per ssttlerment 5105 - Purchase of Non-Ag Pool Water 436.891.71
436,881.71

Bill Pmt -Check 01/06/2014 17503 RAUCH COMMUNICATION CONSULTANTS Dec-1301 1012 « Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Bill 12/31/2013 Dec-1301 Progress billing - annual repert 80€61.3 - Rauch 392250
3,822.50

Bill Pmt -Check 01/06/2014 17504 SAN BERNARDING COUNTY-DEFPT. AIRPORTS Sale of Non-Ag Pool Stored Water 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Bill 12/18/2013 5th and final "True Up" Pymt per settiement 5105 + Purchase of Non-Ag Pool Water 18,012.42
18,012.42

Bill Pmt -Check 01/06/2014 17505 SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISCON COMPANY  Sale of Non-Ag Pool Stored Water 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Bill 12/16/2013 5th and final "True Up" Pyrnt per settlement 5105 - Purchase of Nen-Ag Pocl Water 20,807.48
20,807.46

Bill Pmt -Check 01/06/2014 17506 STANDARD INSURANCE GO. Policy # 00-649295-0009 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Bill 12/31/2013 006482990008 Policy # D0-645298-0009 60191 - Life & Disab.Ins Benefits 520.24
520.24

Bill Pmt -Check 01/06/2014 17507 STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE 8028189630 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Bill 12/31/2013 8028189630 Miscellaneous office supplies 6031.7 - Other Office Supplies 58.87
58.87

Biil Pmt -Check 01/06/2014 17508 STATE COMPENSATION INSURANCE FUND 197097013 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Bill 12/23/2013 1870970-13 Premium on account 12/26/13-1/26/14 50183 - Worker's Comp Insurance 786.42
786.42

Page 3 of 13




TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TCTAL

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
Cash Disbursements For The Month of

Financial Repert B-1

January 2014
Type Date Num Name Memo Account Pzid Amount

Bili Pmt -Check 01/06/2014 17509 THE [LAWTON GROUP 8017 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckyg
BH 12/18/2013 20743 Week ending 12/15/13 8017 - Temporary Services 824.00
Bill 12/31/2013 20783 Week ending 12722/13 8017 - Temporary Services 659.20
1,483.20

Bill Pmt -Check 01/08/2014 17510 UNITED HEALTHCARE 0033519828 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Bill 12/31/2013 0033519828 Dental insurance - January 2014 60182.2 » Dental & Vision Ins £38.50
639.50

Bill Pmt -Check 01/06/2014 17511 VERIZON 012561121521714508 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
8l 12/31/2013 012561121521714508 012561121521714508 7405 + PE4-Other Expense 184.55
184,55

Bill Pmt -Check 01/08/2014 17512 VISION SERVICE PLAN 00-101789-0001 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckyg
Bill 123172013 0010178380001 Vision insurance - January 2014 §0182.2 - Dental & Vision Ins 98,02
§8.02

Bill Pmt -Check ot/os/2014 17513 SECGRETARY OF STATE Anna Truong - Nofary License 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Bill 01/06/2014 License fee 8147 - Other Admin Expenses 40.00
40.00

Bill Pmt ~Check 01/14/20%4 17514 BOWCOCK, ROBERT 12/19/13 Board Meeting 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Bill 12/19/2013 12/19 Board Mtg 12/19/13 Board Meeting 5311 + Board Member Compensation 125.00
125.00

Bili Pmt -Check 01/14/2014 17515 COMPUTER NETWORK 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
B 12/30/2013 88185 Wireless keyboard/mouse, USB hub, cables 8055 - Computer Hardware 349.92
B 01/02/2014 89200 Adaobe Acrobat Professional software 8054 - Computer Software 435,89
Bill Q1/02/2014 89188 Adobe Acrobat Standard software 8054 - Computer Software 375.32
1,221.23

Bill Pmt -Check 01/14/2014 17516 COSTCO WHOLESALE 7G03-7309-1000-2744 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Bill 12/30/2013 7003730810002744 Miscellaneous office supplies 8031.7 - Other Office Supplies 270.99
270.99

Bill Pt -Check 01/14/2014 17517 CRAIG, ROBERT 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Bill 12/12/2013 12/12 Appro Pool Mig 12/12/13 Appropriative Pool Meeting 6311 « Board Member Compensation 125.00
Bill 12/19/2013 12/19 Advisory Comm 12/19/M13 Advisory Committes Meeting 6311 - Board Member Compensation 125.00
250.00

Page 4 of 13




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
Cash Disbursements For The Month of

Financial Report B-1

January 20114
Type Date Num Name Memo Account Paid Amount

Bill Pt -Check 01M14/2014 17518 CURATALQ, JAMES 12/19/13 Board Meeting 1012 - Bank of America Gen'[ Ckg

Bill 12/19/2013 12112 Board Mtg 12/19/13 Board Meeting 5311 - Board Member Compensation 125.00

TOTAL 125.00
Bill Pmt -Check 01/14/2014 17519 DE BOOM, NATHAN Ag Pool Member Meeting Compensation 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bilt 12/12/2013 12M2 Ag Pool Mg 12/12/13 Ag Pool Meeting 8411 - Compensation 25,00

Ag Poal Member Meeting Compensation 8470 - Ag Meeting Attend -Special 100.00

TOTAL 125.00
Bill Pmt -Check 01/14/2014 17520 DGO AUTO DETAILING 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Cky

Bill 12/31/2013 Wash 4 trucks an 12M17/13 8177 - Vehicle Repairs & Maintenance 100.00

Bill 91/07/2014 Wash 3 trucks on 1/7/14 6177 - Vehicle Repairs & Maintenance 75.00

TOTAL 175.00
Bill Pmt -Check 011142014 17521 EGOSCUE LAW GROUP 10548 1012 - Bank of Ametica Gen'l Ckg

Bill 12/31/2013 10546 Ag Pool Legal Services - December 2013 8487 - Ag Legal & Technical Services 5,225.00

TOTAL 5,225.00

b=

; Bill Pmt -Check 01/14/20%4 17522 EUROFINS EATON ANALYTICAL 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 1211712013 L0147878 L0147878 7103.5 « Grawtr Qual-Lab Sves 838.00

Bill 12/18/2013 10148410 L0o148410 7403.5 - Grdwir Qual-Lab Svos 2,074.00

Bill 12/20/2013 L0145794 LO148794 7103.5 - Grdwtr QuakLab Svos 1,554.00

Bill 12/24/2012 L0149290 L0149290 7103.5 - Grdwir Qual-Lab Svcs 1,068.00

Bill 12/24/2013 L.0149042 10149042 7103.5 - Grdwtr Qual-Lab Sves 1,554.00

Bill 12/27/2013 10149587 L01495¢7 7103.5 - Grdwir Qual-Lab Sves 838.00

Bill 12/27/2013 L.0149598 Lo149598 7103.5 - Grdwtr Quai-Lab Svos 1,086.00

TOTAL 8,990.00
Bill Pmt -Check 0111472014 17523 FEENSTRA, BOB 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckyg

Bill 1201212013 1212 Ag Pool Mig 12112113 Ag Pool Meeting 8470 - Ag Meeting Attend -Special 125.00

Bill 12/18/2013 12/19 Board Mtg 12/19/13 Board Meeting 8470 - Ag Meeting Aitend -Special 125.00

TOTAL 250.00

Bill Pmt -Check 011442014 17524 HALL, PETE" 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bilt 12/10/2013 12/10 GRCC Mig 12/10/13 GRCC Meeting 8470 - Ag Mesting Attend -Special 125.00

Bill 12/12/2013 1212 Ag Pool Mtg 12/12/13 Ag Pool Meeting 8470 - Ag Meeting Attend -Special 125.00

Rill 12/12/12013 12112 Appro Pool Mtg 12/12M13 Appropriative Pool Meeting 8470 - Ag Meeling Attend -Speciai 125.00

Bill 1211872013 12/18 8Y Waorkshep 121213 Safe Yield Recalculation Workshop 8470 - Ag Meeting Attend -Special 125,00

Bill 12/19/2013 12/19 Advisory Comm 12/19/13 Advisory Committee Meeting 8470 - Ag Meeting Attend -Special 125.00

Page 5 of 13




Type

Date

Num

Name

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
Cash Disbursements For The Month of
January 2014

Financial Report B-1,

Memto Account Paid Amount

Bill 12/16/2013 12/19 Joint Projects 12/19/13 IEUA/CBWM Joint Projects Update Mty 8470 - Ag Meeting Attend -Spesial 125.00

Bill 12/19/2013 12/18 Board Mig 12/1913 Board Meeting §470 - Ag Meeting Attend -Special 125.00

TOTAL 875.00
Bill Pmit -Check 01142014 47525 HUITSING, JOHN Ag Pool Member Compensation 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 12/12/2013 12/12 Ag Pool Mtg 12112113 Ag Pool Meeting 8470 - Ag Meeting Atfend -Special 125.00

TOTAL 125.00
Bill Pmt -Check 01/1412014 17526 KOOPMAN, GENE Ag Pool Member Meeting Compensation 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Cky

Biil 12M2/2013 12/12 Ag Posl Mig 12112113 Ag Pool Meeting 8411 - Compensation 25.00

Ag Pool Member Mesting Compensation 8470 - Ag Meeling Attend -Special 100,00

TOTAL 125.00
Bill Pmt -Check 011472014 17527 KUHN, BOB 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

gl 12/04/2013 12/04 Admin Mig 12/04/13 Administrative Meeting 8311 - Board Member Compensation 125.00

Bill 12/10/2013 12110 Fontana Mig 12/10/13 City of Fontana Resalufion Discussion 6311 - Board Member Compensation 128,00

Bill 12/12/2013 12/12 Appro Pool 12/12/13 Appropriative Pocl Meeting 6311 - Board Member Compensation 125.00

TOTAL 375.00

O

; Bill Pmt -Check 01/14/2014 17528 PIERSON, JEFFREY 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill $2112/2013 12M2 Ag Pool Mty 12M12/13 Ag Pool Meeting 8470 - Ag Meeting Attend -Special 125.00

Bill 12/19/2013 12118 Advis Comm 12/19/13 Advisory Committee Meeting 8470 + Ag Meeting Attend -Special 125.00

Bill 12/19/2013 12119 Joint Projects 12/19/13 Joint [EUA/CBWM Projects Update Mig 8470 - Ag Meeting Attend -Special 125.00

Bill 12/18/2013 12/19 Board Mtg 12M9/13 Board Meeting B470 - Ag Meeting Attend -Special 125.00

TOTAL 500.00
Bill Pmt -Check 01/14/2014 17529 PREMIERE GLOBAL SERVICES 15245150 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Cky

Bl 12/30/2013 15245150 Call ory 12/08 re RMPU Implementation 7204 - Comp Recharge-Supplies 27.80

Non Ag Pool Meeting call on 12/12 8512 - Meeting Expense 18,17

Monthly basic fees 6022 - Telephone 49.00

Monthly basic fees 6022 - Telephone 49.00

TOTAL I_‘M:E;
Bill Pmt -Check 01/14/2014 17530 ROGERS, PETER 12/19/13 Board Meeting 1012 - Bank of America Gen'] Ckg

Bit 12/18/2013 12119 Board Mtg 12118/13 Board Meeting 6311 - Board Member Compensation 125,00

TOTAL 125.00
Bill Pmt -Check 01/14/2014 17531 UNION 76 300-732-989 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bilt 12/30/2013 300732988 December 2013 8175 + Vehicle Fuel 134.50

TOTAL 134.50

Page 6 of 13




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
Cash Dishursements For The Month of

Financial Report B-1

January 2014
Type Date Num Name Mermno Account Paid Amount

Bill Pmt -Check o1/14/2014 17532 VANDEN HEUVEL, GEOFFREY 6311 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 12M8/2013 12/18 SY Workshop 12/18/13 Safe Yield Recalculation Workshop 5311 - Board Member Compensation 125.00

Bill 12/18/2013 12/18 Board Mig 12/19/13 Board Meeting 8311 - Board Member Compensation 125.00

TOTAL 250.00
Bill Pmt -Check 1/14/2014 17533 VANDEN HEUVEL, ROB Ag Peol Member Compensation 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 121272013 12/12 Ag Poo! Mitg 121213 Ag Pool Meeting 3470 - Ad Meeting Attend -Special 125.00

TOTAL 125.00
Bill Pmt -Check 01/14/2014 17534 VERIZON §1258116950782103 1012 - Bank of America Gen'i Cky

Eill 12/30/2013 01258118850792103 01259116950792103 6022 - Telephone 505.50

TOTAL 508,50
Bill Pt -Check 011472014 17535 VERIZON BUSINESS 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 12/31/2013 61876888 81876888 8053 - [nternet Expense 1,622.63

Bil} 01/08/2014 62817408 82817408 8053  Internet Expense 1.627.12

TOTAL 3,248.75

o
oo 3

¢ Check 01/15/2014  01/15/2014 Service Charge Service Charge 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Service Charge 6038.1 - Banking Service Charges 362,581

TOTAL 362.61
General Journal 011872014 01/18/2014 Payroll and Taxes 01/05/14-01/18/14 Payroll and Taxes 01/05/14-01/18/14 4012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Direct Deposits for 01/05/14-01/18/14 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 20,987.96

Garnishments for 01/05/14-01/18/14 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 335.14

Payroll Taxes for 01/05/14.01/18/14 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 5,666.19

Payroll Checks for 01/05/14-01/18/14 1014 - Bank of America P/R Ckg 881.04

ICMA-RC 457 Employee Deductions for 01/05/14-01/18/14 1012 « Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 3,4238.87

ICMA-RC 401(a) Employee Deductions for 01/05/14-01/18/14 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 1,017.62

TOTAL 35,326.82
Bill Pmt -Check 0172172014 17536 ACWA JOINT POWERS [NSURANCE AUTHORIT) 02530085 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Cky

Bill 01/18/2014 0259703 Prepayment - January 2014 1409 - Prepaid Life, BAD&D & LTD 12.87

January 2014 60191 - Life & Disab.Ins Benefits 4.28

Prepayment - February 2014 1408 + Prepaid Life, BADED & LTD 18.95

TOTAL 33.80
Bili Pmt -Check o01/21/2014 17537 BANK OF AMERICA KXHKKXAKKK-XKXKK-9341 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 12/31/2013 OOCK- KKK K KRAR-B341 Hotel expense - Joswiak - BHFS meeting £141.3 - Admin Meetings 305.44

Page 7 of 13




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
Cash Dishursements For The Month of

Financial Report B-1

January 2014
Type Date Num Name Memo Account Paid Amount

Frames for Board comrnendations £031.7 - Cther Office Supplies 87.82

Holiday luncheon for staff B8141.1 - Meeting Supplies 422,63

Uniforms for office staff 6154 - Uniforms 171.96

Quickbooks service plan renewal 8054 - Computer Software 950,00

Hotel expense - Kavounas - ACWA Conference 8181 - Conferences - General 540.26

Hotel expense - Kavounas ~ BHFS meeting 6141.3 - Admin Meetings 305.44

Parking fee - Kavounas - HCMP mtg in Riverside  7108.6 - Hydraulic Control-Supplies 2.00

Flowers for office staff family member - funeral 6031.7 - Other Office Supplies 02.87

Truong - training/license renewal - Notary License 8192 - Training & Seminars 442.25

P. Kaveunas meeting w/ Marty Zvirbulis 5312 - Meeling Expenses 13.56

Hotel expense - Maurizio - ACWA Conference 5191 - Conferences - General 979.10

TOTAL 4,283,37
Bilt Pmt -Check 01/21/2014 17538 CALIFORNIA PUBLIC EMPL RETIREMENT SYSTEM 1812 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 01/15/2014 1000000714202111 1958 Surviver Benefit 2012-2013 80180 - Employers PERS Expense 5520

Bill 01/15/2014 100000014202067 1858 Surviver Benefit 2012-2013 80180 - Employers PERS Expense 331.20

TOTAL 386.40
=g Bill Pmt -Check 01/21/2014 17539 CALPERS 1394805143 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

; Bilt 01/15/2014 1394905143 Medical insurance - February 2014 601821 - Medical Insurance 5,492.62

TOTAL 5,482.62
Bill Pmt -Check 01/21/2014 17540 COMPUTER NETWORK 88593 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 12/31/2013 38593 Replace check #17428 - lost in the mail 8055 - Computer Hardware 1,234,115

TOTAL 1,234.15
Bill Pt -Check 01/21/2014 17541 CORELOGIC INFORMATION SOLUTIONS 81065022 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 12/31/2013 81065022 81065022 7103.7 - Grdwir Qual-Computer Svc 62.50

81065022 7101.4 - Frod Menitor-Computer 52.50

TOTAL m_'?;_;'a?
Bill Pmt -Check 01/21/2014 17542 CUCAMONGA VALLEY WATER DISTRICT Lease due February 1, 2014 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

&ill 01/20/2014 Lease due February 1, 2014 1422 - Prepaid Rent 5,160.00

TOTAL 5,160.00
Bill Pmt -Check 01/21/2014 17543 GROOMAN'S PUMP & WELL DRILLING, INC. 13479 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 01/15/2014 13479 13479 7103.4 + Grdwtr Qual-Contract Sve £90.00

TOTAL m
Bill Pmt -Check 01/21/2014 17544 HR DIRECT / GNEIL INV1840252 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Page 8 of 13




GHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
Cash Disbursements For The Month of

Financial Report B-1

January 2014
Type Date Num Name Memo Account Paid Amount
Bill 01/07/2014 INV1840252 Posters for Federal HR Posters-12 months (2014) 6031.7 - Other Office Supplies 64.99
TOTAL 64,89
Bill Pmt -Check 01/21/2014 17545 INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY Feb. §, 2613 Leadership Breakfast 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Bill 01/07/2014 Reg. for Kavounas, Maurizio, Truong 6192 * Tralhing & Seminars 80,00
TOTAL 50.00
Bill Pmt -Check o1/21/2014 17546 LEGAL SHIELD 111802 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Bill 0111872014 0111802 Empiloyee deductions - January 2014 60124 - Other Empioyee Insurance 51.80
TOTAL £1.80
Bill Pmt -Check 0172172014 17547 PITNEY BOWES CREDIT CORPORATION BEB4246 1012 » Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Bill 01/13/2014 6684248 Leasing charge 5044 - Postage Meter Lease 548.64
TOTAL 548,654
Bill Pt -Check 01/21/2014 17548 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM  Payor #3493 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
General Journal 01/04/2014 01/04/2014 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM  CalPERSE Retirement for 12/22/13-01/04/13 2000 - Accounis Payable 7,091.52
TOTAL 7,091.52
o
—
~J BillPmt-Check ol/21/2014 17549 STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE B028256532 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Bill 01/04/2014 8028256532 Miscellaneous office supplies &031.7 + Other Office Supplies 242,34
TOTAL 242.34
Bill Pmt ~Check 01/21/2014 17550 STAULA, MARY L Retiree Medical 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Bill 01/31/2014 50182.4 - Retiree Medical 28.49
TOTAL 28.49
Bill Pmt -Check 01/21/2014 17551 THE LAWTON GROUP 6017 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Bill 01/12/2014 20813 Weelk ending 1/12/14 6017 - Temporary Services 659.20
TOTAL 559.20
Bill Pmt -Check 01/21/2014 17552 VERIZON WIRELESS 9717805673 1042 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
BIll 01/20/2014 9717805673 Monthly service 8022 - Telephone 29575
TOTAL 28575
Bill Pmt -Check 01/21/2014 17553 YUKON DISPOSAL SERVICE D8-K2 213849 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Bill 01/01/2014 08-k2 213848 Disposal service - January 2014 8024 - Building Repair & Maintenance 106.53
TOTAL 106.53
Bill Pmt -Check 01/21/2014 17554 WESTERN DENTAL SERVICES, INC. 11882

1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Page 9 of 13




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
Cash Disbursements For The Month of

Financial Report B-1

January 2014
Tynpe Date Num Mame Mermo Account Paid Amount

Bill 01/09/2014 11882 Dental insurance - January 2014 60182.2 - Dental & Vision Ins 30.00

TOTAL 30.00
Bill Pmt -Check 01/28/2014 17555 BROWNSTEIN HYATT FARBER SCHRECK 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 1213112013 554455 554455 6078 - BHFS Legal - Miscellaneous 1,477.80

5544585 8375 - BHFS Legal - Board Meeting 198.98

554455 8375 » BHFS legal ~ Appropriative Pool 59.72

554455 8475 - BHFS L.egal - Agricultural Pool 59,72

554455 8575 - BHFS Legal - Non-Ag Peol 59.72

Bill 12/31/2013 554447 Alvarez 5073 - BHFS Legal - Personnel Matters 357,75

457 Board Plan 8073 - BHFS Legal - Personnel Matters 1,228.50

Employment 6073 - BHFS Legal - Personnel Matters 12,238.59

Bill 12/31/2013 554425 554428 5907.33 - Desalter/Hydraulic Control 283.50

Bill 12/31/2013 554425 554425 8275 - BHFS Legal - Advisory Committee 1,260.00

Bill 12/31/2013 554427 554427 6375 - BHFS Legal - Board Meeting TA470.49

Bill 12/31/2013 8554454 554454 8375 - BHFS Legal - Appropriative Pool 1,386.00

Bili 12/31/2013 554429 554429 8475 - BHFS Legal - Agricultural Pool 1,386.00

Bill 12/31/2013 554430 554430 8575 - BHFS Legal - Non-Ag Poot 1,884.50

- Bil 12/31/2013 554431 554431 B071 - BHFS& Legal - Court Coordination 661.50

; Bill 12/31/2013 554432 554432 6907.39 - Recharge Master Plan 2,284.67

aill 1213172013 554433 554433 6907.42 - Safe Yield Recalculation 14,328.00

Bill 12/31/2013 554434 554434 6078.12 - CCG Motion 2,805.30

Biil 12/31/2013 554435 554435 6907.43 - RMPU - City of Fontana Metion 22,713.11

TOTAL 72,241.83
Bill Pmt ~Check 04/28/2014 17556 WILDERMUTH ENVIRCNMENTAL INC 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Gkg

Bill 12/31/2013 2013394 2013394 7202.2 - Engineering Svc 993,22

Bill 12/31/2013 2013385 2013385 B90B.72 + OBMP - Data Requests-Naon CBWM 271.25

Bill 12f31/2013 2013386 2013396 7202.2 - Engineering Sve 5,155.00

Biil 12/31/2013 2013367 2013397 7202.2 - Engineering Svc 7,886.00

Bill 12/31/2013 2013398 2013388 G906 - OBMP Engineering Services 520.00

Bili 12/31/2013 2013389 2013389 | 6806.1 - OBMP - Watermaster Model Update 8,857.25

Bill 12/31/2013 2013400 2013400 7103.3 + Grdwir Qual-Engineering 3,583.75

Biil 12/31/2013 2013401 2013401 7104.3 - Grdwir Level-Engineering 7,548.50

Bill 12/31/2013 2013402 2013402 7107.61 - Grd Level-Chine Hills ASR 1,361.25

Bill 127312013 2013403 Neva Ridge 7107.3 » Grd Level-SAR Imagery 20,000.00

Bill 12/34/2013 2013404 2013404 7107.2 - Grd Level-Engineering 877.58

Parsons Brinkerkoff, Inc. 7107.8 - Grd Level-Contract Sves 17,124.00

Bill 12/31/2013 2013403 2013405 7108.3 » Hydraulic Caontrol-Engineering 12,871.28

Bill 12/31/2013 2013406 2013406 7108.7 + Hydraulic Control - Frado Basin 701.25

Page 10 of 13




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
Cash Disbursements For The Month of
January 2014

Financial Report B-1

Type Date Num Name Memo Account Paid Amount
Bill 12/31/2013 2013407 2013407 7202.3 - Comp Recharge-implementation 77.50
Bill 12/31/2013 2013408 2013408 7402 - PE4-Engineering 2,476.00
Bill 12/31/2013 2013409 2013408 7502 - PE6&7-Engineering 3,187.50
Bill 12/31/2013 2013410 2013410 6908.,73 + OBMP - Safe Yield 14,720.00
TOTAL 109,011.28
Bill Pmt -Check 01/28/2014 17857 INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY 18000602292 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Bili 12/31/2013 1800002292 Turner Basins/Guasti Park Recharge Improvements 7690.2 - Tumer Basin Recharge imprvmnt 58,236.00
TOTAL 58,236.00
Bill Pmt -Check 01/30/2014 17558 ARROWHEAD MOUNTAIN SPRING WATER 0023230253 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Bill 01/29/2014 0023230253 Office Water Botlle - January 2014 6031.7 - Other Office Supplies 11.87
TOTAL 11.87
Bilf Pmt -Check 01/30/2014 17559 DIRECTVY 019447404 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Gkg
Bill Q1/24/2014 019447404 Monthly Service for 01/19/14 - 02/18/14 5031.7 - Other Office Supplies 94,99
TOTAL 94.99
O Bili Pmt -Check 01/30/2014 17560 EUROQOFINS EATON ANALYTICAL LO150794 1012 - Bank of America Gen'] Ckg
—
¢ Bl 01/29/2014 LO150794 L.0150794 7103.5 - Grawtr Qual-Lab Sves 578.00
TOTAL 578,00
Bifl Pmt -Check 01/30/2014 17561 GREAT AMERICA LEASING CORP. 14737421 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Biil 01/16/2014 14737421 Inveice B043.1 - Ricoh Lease Fee 3,221.84
TOTAL 3,221.84
Bifl Pmt -Check 01/30/2014 17562 PRAXAIR DISTRIBUTION, INC. 1612 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Biil 01/13/2014 48254752 \Water quality supplies 7103.6 » Grdwtr Qual-Supplies 82.84
Bilt 01/20/2014 48314158 Water quality supplies 7103.6 - Grdwir QualSupplies 12.59
TOTAL 735.23
Bill Pmt -Check 01/30/2014 17563 PRINTING RESOURCES 60587 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Bill 01/18/2014 60387 Nameplate: Amold Rodriguez 8031,7 + Other Office Supplies 29.68
TOTAL 29.58
Bill Pmt -Check 01/30/2014 17564 PUBLIC EMPLGYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM  Payor #3493 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
General Journal 01/18/2014 01/18/2014 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM  CalPERS Retirement for 01/05/14-01/18/14 2000 - Accounts Payable 7,088.80
TOTAL 7,088.80
Bill Pmt «Check 01/30/2014 17565 PURCHASE POWER 8000909000168851 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Cky

Page 11 of 13




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
Cash Disbursements For The Month of

Financial Report B-1

January 2014
Type Date Num MName Memo Account Pzid Amount

Bill 01/29/2014 8000909000168851 To send (2) shipments on Dec. 24th 8042 - Postage - General 43,70

TOTAL 43.70
Bill Pmt -Check 04/30/2014 17566 QUILL 8619822 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 01/07/2014 8618822 Fine business paper 8031.7 - Other Office Supplies 70,18

TOTAL 70.18
Bill Pt -Check 01/30/2014 17567 R&D PEST SERVICES 0173512 1012 - Bank of America Gen'i Ckg

Bill 01/22/2014 0173812 Continuing treatment for ants 6024 + Buliding Repair & Maintenance 85.00

TOTAL 85.00
Bill Pmt ~-Check 01/30/2014 17568 STANDARD INSURANCE CO. Policy # 00-649293-0003 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Cky

Biil 01/27/2014 006492830009 Policy # 00-649299-0009 60121 - Life & Disab.ins Benefits 520.24

TOTAL 520.24
Bill Pmt -Check 01/30/2014 17569 STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE 8028448040 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 01/18/2014 8028448040 Miscellanecus office supplies 6031,7 » Other Office Supplies 313.08

TOTAL 313.05

")
NN

¢ Bill Pmt -Check 01/30/2014 17570 STATE COMPENSATION INSURANCE FUND 197097013 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 01/29/2014 1970870-13 Premium on account 1/26/14-2/26/14 50183 - Worker's Comp insurance 786.42

TOTAL 766.42
Bill Pmt -Check 01/30/2014 17571 THE LAWTON GROUP 8017 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 01/24/2014 20834 Week ending 1/19/14 8017 » Temporary Services 559,20

TOTAL 659.20
Bill Pmt ~-Check 01/30/2014 17572 UNITED HEALTHCARE 0033788309 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 01/14/2014 0033788308 Dental insurance - February 2014 B80182.2 - Dental & Vision Ins 639.50

TOTAL 839.50
Bill Pmt -Check 01/30/2014 17873 VISION SERVICE PLAN 00-101789-0001 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bl 01/28/2014 001017890001 Vision insurance - February 2014 60182.2 - Dental & Vision Ins 99.02

TOTAL 99.02
General Journal 01/31/2014  01/31/2014 Wage Works FSA Direct Debits - Jan. 2014 Wage Works FSA Direct Debits - Jan. 2014 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Wage Works FSA Direct Debits - Jan, 2014 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 573,08

Wags Works FSA Direct Debits - Jan, 2014 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckyg 573.08

Wage Works FSA Direct Debits - Jan. 2014 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 76.25

TOTAL 1,222.41

Page 12 of 13




TOTAL

LZd

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
Cash Disbursements For The Month of

January 2014

Financial Report B-1

Type Pate Num Name Memo Account Paid Amount
General Journal 01/31/2014 01/31/2014 Payroll and Taxes for 01/19/14.02/01/14 Payroll and Taxes for 01/19/14-02/01/14 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Direct Deposits for 01/19/14-02/01/14 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 21,348.11
Payroll Checks for 01/18/14.02/01/14 1014 - Bank of America P/R Ckg 851.03
Garnishments for 01/18/14-02/01/14 1012 - Bank of America Gen't Ckg 385.14
Payroll Taxes for 01/19/14-02/01/14 1012 « Bank of Ametica Gen'l Ckg 7,491.49
ICMA-RC 457 Employee Deductions for 01/19/14-02/01/14 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 3,438.87
ICMA-RC 401(&@) Employee Deductions for 01/18/14-02/01/14 1012 + Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 1,017.62
34,513.26
Total Disbursements: 4,324,301.29

Page 13 of 13




THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P22




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bemardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.cbwm.org

PETER KAVOUNAS, P.E.
General Manager

STAFF REPORT

DATE: March 27, 2014
e Board Members
SUBJECT: VISA Check Detail Report - Financial Report B2 (January 31, 2014)

SUMMARY
Issue: Record of VISA credit card payment dishursed for the month of January 31, 2014,

Recommendation: Receive and file VISA Check Detail Report for January 31, 2014 as
presented.

Financial Impact: Funds disbursed were included in the FY 2013-2014 Watermaster Budget.

Future Consideration
Watermaster Board: March 27, 2014; Receive and File (Normal Course of Business)

ACTIONS:

March 13, 2014 — Appropriative Pool — Unanimously approved

March 13, 2014 — Non-Agricultural Pool — Moved unanimously to receive and file, without approval
March 13, 2014 — Agricultural Pool — Unanimously approved

March 20, 2014 — Advisory Committee — Unanimously approved

March 27, 2014 - Watermaster Board —

P23



VISA Check Detail Report - Financial Report B2 March 27, 2014
Page 2 of 2

BACKGROUND
A monthly VISA Check Detail repert is provided to keep all members apprised of Watermaster

expenditures charged against the General Manager, Assistant General Manager and Chief Financial
Officer's Bank of America VISA card.

DISCUSSION
Total cash disbursement during the month of January 2014 was $4,293.37. This payment was processed

by check number 17537 dated January 21, 2014. The monthly charges for January 2014 were for routine
and customary expenditures and properly documented with receipts.

ATTACHMENTS
1. Financial Report - B2

P24




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
VISA Check Detail Report

Financial Report - B2

January 2014
Type Num Date Name Memo Account Paid Amount
Bill Pmt -Check 01/21/2014 17537 BANK OF AMERICA KOOK-XXKK-KKKK-9341 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 12/31/2013 XX HK K KKK XK K-9341 Hotel expense - Joswlak ~ BHFS mesting 6141.3 - Admin Meetings 305.44

Frames for Board commendations §031.7 + Other Office Supplies §7.92

Holiday funcheon for staff 8141.1 - Meeting Supplies 422,63

Uniforms for office staff 6154 - Uniforms 171.98

Quickbooks service plan renewal 6054 - Computer Scftware 950.00

Hotel expense - Kavounas - ACWA Conference 6191 - Conferences - General 540.20

Hotel expense - Kavounas - BHFS meeting 5141.3 - Admin Meetings 305.44

Parking fee - Kavounas - HCMP mig in Riverside 7108.8 - Hydraulic Control-Supplies 2.00

Flowers for office staff family member - funeral 8031.7 - Cther Cffice Supplies 92.87

Truong - training/license renewal - Notary License 6192 - Training & Seminars 442,25

P. Kavounas meeting w/ Marty Zvirbulis 8312 - Meeting Expenses 13.56

Hotel expense - Maurizio - ACWA Conference 6191 - Conferences - General 978.10

TOTAL Total Disbursements: 4,293.37
o
(]
%]

Page 1 of 1




THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P26




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bemardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.cbwm.org

PETER KAVOUNAS, P.E.
General Manager

STAFF REPORT

DATE: March 27, 2014
TO: Board Members

SUBJECT: Combining Schedule of Revenue, Expenses and Changes in Working Capital for the
Period July 1, 2013 through January 31, 2014 - Financial Report B3 (January 31, 2014)

SUMMARY

Issue: Record of Revenue, Expenses and Changes in Working Capital for the Period July 1, 2013
through January 31, 2014.

Recommendation: Receive and file Combining Schedule of Revenue, Expenses and Changes in
Working Capital for the Period July 1, 2013 through January 31, 2014 as presented.

Financial Impact: Funds disbursed were included in the FY 2013-2014 Watermaster Budget.

Future Consideration
Watermaster Board: March 27, 2014; Receive and File (Normal Course of Business)

ACTIONS:

March 13, 2014 — Appropriative Pool — Unanimously approved

March 13, 2014 — Non-Agricultural Pool — Moved unanimously to receive and file, without approval
March 13, 2014 — Agricultural Pool — Unanimously approved

March 20, 2014 — Advisory Committee — Unanimously approved

March 27, 2014 — Watermaster Board —

P27




Combining Schedule of Revenue, Expenses and Changes in Working Capital March 27, 2014
Page 2 of 2

BACKGROUND
A Combining Schedule of Revenue, Expenses and Changes in Working Capital for the period July 1,

2013 through January 31, 2014 is provided to keep all members apprised of the FY 2013-2014
cumudative Watermaster revenues, expenditures and changes in working capital for the period listed,

DISCUSSION

The Combining Schedule of Revenue, Expenses and Changes in Working Capital has been created from
various financial reports and statements created from QuickBooks Enterprise Solutions 13.0, the
Watermaster accounting system. The Combining Schedule provided balances to the supporting
documentation in the Watermaster accounting system as presented.

ATTACHMENTS;
1. Financial Report - B3

P28




Administrative Revenues:
Administrative Assessments
interest Revenue
Mutual Agency Project Revenue
Grant Income
Miscellanepus Incoma

Total Revenues

Administrative & Project Expenditures:
Watermaster Adminisiration
Watermaster Board-Advisory Committee
Ag Pool Misc. Expense - Ag Fund
Pool Administration
Optimum Basin Mgmt Administration
OBMP Project Costs
Debt Service
Basin Recharge Improvements
Education Funds Use
Mutual Agency Project Costs

Total Administrative/OBMP Expenses

Net Administrative/OBMP Expenses
Aliocate Net Admin Expenses To Pools
Apcate Net OBMP Expenses To Pools
ARdcate Debt Service to App Peol
A'&icuitural Expense Transfer*

Total Expenses
Net Administrative Income

Cther Income/(Expense)
Replenishment Water Assessments
Non-Ag Stored Water Purchases
Interest Revenue
MWD Water Purchases

Non-Ag Stored Water Purchases
MWD Water Purchases
Groundwater Replenishment
Interest Expense - CalPERS Side Fund
Refund-Excess Reserves
Refund-Recharge Debt
Net Other Income/(Expense}

Net Transfers To/(From) Reserves

Working Capital, July 1, 2013
Working Capital, End Of Pericd

1213 Assessable Production
12/3 Production Percentages

COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUE, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN WORKING CAPITAL

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

FOR THE PERICD JULY 1, 2013 THROUGH JANUARY 31, 2014

Financial Report - B3

OPTIMUM | POOL ADMINISTRATION & SPEGIAL PROJEGTS | GROUNDWATER OPERATIONS AMENDED
WATERMASTER BASIN  |AFFROPRIATIVE G NON-AG | GROUNDWATER | 8B222 LAIF GRAND BUDGET
ADMINISTRATION | MANAGEMENT POOL POOL POOL REPLENISHMENT| FUNDS | VALUEADJ.| TOTALS 2013-2014
8,301,470 254,300 8,552,770 6,602,605
5,147 528 159 5,934 29,700
153,038 153,036 154,581
- 0
_ - 0
153,036 - 5,306,617 628 251,450 . - - 8,711,740 6,786,666
830,447 830,447 840,399
87,794 87,794 205,657
04 94 400
53,506 102,261 61,279 217,448 599,349
801,712 801,712 1,312,798
1,152,282 1,152,262 3,723,076
405,127 406,127 456,003
89,135 89,136 855,544
- 0
- - 10,000
568,241 7,449,236 53,906 102,261 1,279 . - . 3,535,017 7,803,616
(815,206)  (2,440,236)
815,205 579,624 207,113 28,458 -
2,043,110 1,452,684 519,078 71,348 .
406,127 408,127 )
828 451 (828,451) .
3,300,752 94 161,095 - - - 5835017 7,803,516
2,985,825 533 30,364 - Ny . 3,076,723 (1.016,750)
421,381 24,855 . 448,227 )
3,873,239 3,873,239 0
704 704 0
- . 0
(3,873,239) (3,873,239) 0
. - )
. - 0
- , - 0
(9,493) (2,481) (11,984) 0
- . - [
477,858 - 22,374 704 - . 434,047 0
3,511,669 3,397,593 533 112,739 704 - . 3,511,668 (1,016,730)
4,759,693 478,917 156,647 667,399 158,251 1,783 8,222 901
§.157,616 279 451 269,386 568,103 158 251 1763 §.734.570 0,734,570
96,433.754 34,458.009 4,736.325 135,628.088
71.102% 25 .406% 3.492% 100.000%

*FFund balance transfer as agreed 1o in the Peace Agreement.
Noadminlstration\Wiestings - Agendas & Minutest2014\Staff Letters\20140327 - B3 Combining Schedule_Jan 2014.xsHyi2013-Jan2014

Prepared by Joseph 8. Joswiak, Chief Financial Officer

Page 1of 1




THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P30




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bemardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.cbwm.org

PETER KAVOUNAS, P.E.
General Manager

STAFF REPORT

DATE: March 27, 2014
T Board Members

SUBJECT: Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period December 1, 2013 through January
31, 2014 - Financial Report B4 (January 31, 2014)

SUMMARY

Issue: Record of increases or decreases in the cash position, assets and liabilities of Watermaster
for the Period of January 1, 2014 through January 31, 2014.

Recommendation: Receive and file Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period January
1, 2014 through January 31, 2014 as presented.

Financial Impact: Funds disbursed were included in the FY 2013-2014 Watermaster Budget.

Future Consideration
Watermaster Board: March 27, 2014; Receive and File (Normal Course of Business)

ACTIONS:

March 13, 2014 — Appropriative Pool — Unanimously approved

March 13, 2014 — Non-Agricultural Pool - Moved unanimously to receive and file, without approval
March 13, 2014 — Agricultural Pool — Unanimously approved

March 20, 2014 — Advisory Committee — Unanimously approved

March 27, 2014 — Watermaster Board —

P31




Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs March 27, 2014
Page 2 of 2

BACKGROUND

A Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period January 1, 2014 through January 31, 2014 is
provided to keep all members apprised of the fotal cash in hanks (Bank of America, LAIF, and
CalTRUST) and on hand at the Watermaster office (petty cash) at the end of the period stated. The
Treasurer's Report details the change (increase or decrease) in the overall cash position of Watermaster,
as well as the changes (increase or decrease) to the assets and liabilities section of the balance sheet.
The report also provides a detailed listing of all deposits and/or withdrawals in the California State
Treasurer's Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) and/or CalTRUST, the most current effective yield as
of the last quarter, and the ending balance in LAIF as of the reporting date.

PISCUSSION

The Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs has been created from various financial reports and
statements created from QuickBooks Enterprise Solutions 13.0, the Watermaster accounting system.
The Treasurer's Report provided, balances to the supporting documentation in the Watermaster
accounting system, as well as the supporting hank statements.

ATTACHMENTS
1. Financial Report - B4

P32



ced

CHING BASIN WATERMASTER

TREASURER'S REPORT OF FINANCIAL AFFAIRS FOR THE PERIOD

CHANGE IN CASH POSITION DUE TO:
Decrease/(Increase) in Assets:

(Decrease)/Increase in Liabilities

SUMMARY OF FINANCIAL TRANSACTIONS:

Balances as of 12/31/2013
Deposits

Transfers
Withdrawals/Checks

Balances as of 1/31/2014

PERIOD INCREASE OR (DECREASE)

JANUARY 1, 2014 THROUGH JANUARY 31, 2014

DEPOSITORIES:
Cash on Hand - Petty Cash
Bank of America

Governmental Checking-Demand Deposits $ 62,690
Zero Balance Account - Payroll $ -
Local Agency Investment Fund - Sacramenfo
TOTAL CASH IN BANKS AND ON HAND 1/31/2014
TOTAL CASH IN BANKS AND ON HAND 12/31/2013
PERIOD INCREASE {DECREASE)}
Accounts Receivable
Assessments Receivable
Prepaid Expenses, Deposits & Other Current Assets
Accounts Payable
Accrued Payroll, Payroll Taxes & Other Current Liabilities
Transfer to/(from) Reserves
PERIOD INCREASE (DECREASE)
Zero Balance
Petty Govt'l Checking Account Local Agency
Cash Demand Payroll Investment Funds Totals
$ 500 §$ 1,853,201 $ - % 10,089,444 $ 11,943,145
- 2,533,791 - 3,076 2,536,866
- 0 63,832 - 63,832
- (4,324,301) (63,832) - (4,388,133)
% 500 % 62,690 % - % 10,092,520 $ 10,155,710
5 - 8 {1,790,511) % - § 3,076 $ (1,787,435)

Financial Report - B4

$ 500

62,680
10,092,520

$ 10,155,710
11,943,145

$ (1,787,435)

$ 3,031
2,518,672
20,695
(3,862,872)
(31,157)
(435,804)

$ (1,787,435)

Page 1 of 2




v€d

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER Financial Report - B4
TREASURER'S REPORT OF FINANCIAL AFFAIRS FOR THE PERIOD
JANUARY 1, 2014 THROUGH JANUARY 31, 2014

INVESTMENT TRANSACTIONS
Effective Days to Interest Maturity
Date Transaction Depository Activity Redeemed Maturity Rate(*) Yield
1/15/2014 Interest $ 3,076
TOTAL INVESTMENT TRANSACTIONS $ 3,076 -

* The earnings rate for L.A.L.F. is a daily variable rate; 0.26% was the effective yield rate at the Quarter ended December 31, 2013.

INVESTMENT STATUS
January 31, 2014
Principal Number of Interest Maturity
Financial Institution Amount Days Rate Date
Local Agency Investment Fund $ 10,092,520
TOTAL INVESTMENTS $ 10,092,520

Funds on hand are sufficient to meet all foreseen and planned Administrative and project expenditures during the next six months.

All investment transactions have been executed in accordance with the criteria stated in Chino Basin Watermaster's Investment
Policy.

Respectfully submitted,

o i e
Joseph S. Joswiak

Chief Financial Officer
Chino Basin Watermaster

N:\Administration\Meetings - Agendas & Minutes\2014\Staff Letters\[20140327 - B4 Treasurers Report_Jan 2014.xis}Jan2014

Page 2 of 2



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bemardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.chwm.org

PETER KAVOUNAS, P.E.
General Manager

STAFF REPORT

DATE: March 27, 2014
TO: Board Members

SUBJECT: Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period July 1, 2013 through January 31, 2014 -
Financial Report B5 (January 31, 2014)

SUMMARY

Issue: Record of revenues and expenses of Watermaster for the Period of July 1, 2013 through
January 31, 2014,

Recommendation: Receive and file Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period July 1, 2013 through
January 31, 2014 as presented.

Financial Impact: Funds disbursed were included in the FY 2013-2014 Watermaster Budget.

Future Consideration
Watermaster Board: March 27, 2014; Receive and File (Normal Course of Business)

ACTIONS:

March 13, 2014 — Appropriative Pool — Unanimously approved

March 13, 2014 — Non-Agricultural Pool — Moved unanimously to receive and file, without approval
March 13, 2014 — Agricultural Pool — Unanimously approved

March 20, 2014 — Advisory Committee — Unanimously approved

March 27, 2014 — Watermaster Board —

P35



Budget vs. Actual Report for the Pericd March 27, 2014
Page 2 of 12

BACKGROUND

A Budget vs. Actual Report for the period July 1, 2013 through January 31, 2014 is provided to keep all
members apprised of the total revenues and expenses for the current fiscal year. The expense section is
categorized info four distinct sections. Those sections are: General and Administrative Expenses;
Optimum Basin Management Program Expenses; Project Expenses; and Other Income/Expenses.

DISCUSSION

The Budget vs. Actual report has been created from QuickBooks Enterprise Solutions 13.0, the
Watermaster accounting system. The Budget vs. Actual report provided, balances to the supporting
documentation in the Watermaster accounting system, as well as the supporting bank statements.

There was a Budget Amendment approved during the Oclober 2013 meetlings as a result of increased
costs related fo the Wineville Proof of Concept Project. Budget Amendment Form (A-13-10-01) in the
amount of $62,150 increased the Amended FY 2013/14 budget from $7,531,466 to $7,593,616. Budget
Amendment Form {A-13-10-01) was recorded to the accounting records for the accounting peried ending
November 30, 2013, and is included in this financial report. The amount of $62,150 was included in
account (7209.2) Wineville Basin.

There was a Budget Amendment approved during the February 2014 meetings as a result of increased
labor cost refated to a Personnel Matter and unbudgsted Brownstein Hyatt Farber Schreck legal costs.
Budget Amendment Form {A-13-12-01} in the amount of $2130,000 increased the Amended FY 2013/14
budget from $7,593,616 to $7,803,616. Budget Amendment Form {A-13-12-01) was recorded to the
accounting records for the accounting period ending January 31, 2014, and is included in this financial
report. The amount of $60,000 was included in the budget under account {6015) Miscellaneous
Payments, $75,000 was included in the budget under account (6073) BHFS Legal - Personnel Matters,
and $75,000 was included in the budget under account (6907.42) Safe Yield Recalculation.

Year-To-Date (YTD) for the seven months ending January 31, 2014, all but two categories were at or
below the projected budget. Overall, the (YTD) Actual Expenses were $2,107,778 or 36.7% below the
(YTD) Budgeted Expenses of $5,742,795. The two categories above budget were the Watermaster
Administrative Salary/Benefits Costs {(8010's) over budget by the amount of $89,354; and Insurance
expenses (6080's) over budget by the amount of $7,285. Please note that the Watermaster
Administrative Salary/Benefits Costs (6010's) are not the grand total of all Watermaster salary costs. The
category {6010's) captures the portion of the fotal Watermaster Salary/Benefits Costs allocated to specific
Administrative tasks. The consolidated Watermaster Salaries expenses are discussed in greater detail
within their specific sections.

The Insurance budget was developed by Watermaster staff with the assumption of maintaining the
existing levels of business insurance coverage as the previous fiscal years. There was no intent fo add
any new coverage(s). However, it was decided that Watermaster should apply and purchase Directors
and Officers Liability Insurance, which had not been part of the Watermaster insurance policies in the
past The application for coverage was submitied by our insurance broker to approximately ten to fifteen
insurance carriers in June 2013 and Watermaster was accepted and approved for coverage. The cost of
the D&O coverage was approximately $7,500 which included the annual broker fee. Within the next few
months, as the current fiscal year progresses, a Budget Transfer Form could be submitted to adjust this
budget category shortfall.

SALARIES EXPENSE
Watermaster utilizes an in-house database time and attendance system to allocate staff's actual hours

worked and also allocates the hours to a specific project or activity. Watermaster staff time could be
charged to Administrative, OBMP, ar implementation Project categories. Recently, some Watermaster

P36




Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period March 27, 2014
Page 3 of 12

staff spent more time on administrative related tasks and less time on specific OBMP or project related
areas. When the FY 2013/14 budget was developed, basic assumptions were used in allocating how
staff's time would be spent and on which projects or activities. The staffing dollars were then allocated
into those specific areas and budgeted on a 1/12 monthly budget. When actual staffing activities vary
from the budgeted assumpficns, a positive or negative variance can be created. This is what is currently
occurring within the Administrative Salary/Benefit costs category.

As of January 31, 2014, the total (YTD) Watermaster salary expenses are $16,261 or 1.8% below the
(YTD) budgeted amount of $884,448. The budget was developed with a staffing level of nine Full-Time
Equivaients (FTE's). As of January 31, 2014, the actual staffing level was nine Full-Time Equivalents
{(FTE's). For the months of July 2013 through November 2013, the vacant Executive Assistant position
was being filled by a temporary employee from an Employment Agency. Those temporary employee
costs are included as part of the Salaries expenses listed below. Regarding the Executive Assistant
position, the position has been filled by Anna Truong who started officially as a Watermaster employee on
Wednesday, December 4, 2013.

The table summarizes the Year-To-Date (YTD) Actual Watermaster salary costs compared fo the Year-
To-Date (YTD) Budget as of January 31, 2014. Please be advised that the “$ Over Budget” and the “% of
Budget” columns are a comparison of the (YTD) Actual to the (YTD) Budget, not the 12-month Annual
Budget. The 12-month Annual Budget column is presented only to provide the data in a full and complete
format. The following details are provided:

Jul'd.dan 4 Jul™3-Jan "4 FY 2043714
Actual Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget  Annual Budget
WM Salary Expense
6011 - WM Staff Salaries 394,124.26 346,869.00 47,255 28 113.62% 585,623.00
6041.2 - WM Staff - Admin. Paid Leave 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00
6045 - Miscellaneous Payments §0,000,00 60,000,00 0.00 100.0% B0,000,00
6017.1 - Temp Services - Executive Assistant 53,274.46 0.00 53,274.46 100,0% 0.00
6017.2 - Temp Services - Office Specialist Services 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00
6201 - Advisory Committee - WM Staff Salaries 7,053,35 14,708.72 -4,655.37 60.24% 19,768.00
6301 - Watermaster Board - WM Staff Salaries 9,725.16 19,723.26 -9,898.1¢ 49.31% 33,299.00
8301 - Appropriative Pool - W Staff Salaries 13,420.40 16,094.79 -2,674.38 83,38% 27,173.00
8401 - Agricuitural Pool - W Staff Salaries 10,923.14 13,837.50 -2,814.36 78.94% 23,362.00
8501 - Non-Agricultural Pool - WN Stalff Salaries 4,015.66 8,419.08 -4,400.42 47.73% 14,214.00
6801 - OBMP - WM Staff Salaries 94,219.95 125,504.09 -31,284,13 F5.07% 211,880.00
7101.1 - Production Monitor - WM Staff Salaries 37,234.13 47,917.10 -10,682.97 77.71% 80,899.00
7102.1 * In-line Meter - WIE Staff Safaries 3,608.683 6,302,74 -2.604.11 57.26% 40,641.00
7103.1 - Grdwater Quality - WM Staff Safaries 30,326.90 37,815.13 -7,488,23 80.2% 64,251.00
71041 - Grdwater Level - WM Staff Salaries 26,592.74 35,251.20 -8,658.46 75.44% 59,515.00
7105.1 - Sur Wir Quat - WN Staff Salaries 0.00 0.00 2.00 0.0% 0.00
7107.1 - Grd Level Monitoring - WM Staff Salaries 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00
7108.1 - Hydraulic Gontrol - WM Staff Salaries 112.14 1,385.83 -1,273.69 8.08% 2,355.00
7108.11 - Prado Basin - WM Staff Salaries 2,354.99 4,480,115 -2,105.15 52.8% 7.646.00
7201 - Comp Recharge - WM Staff Salarles 11,703.37 30,948.28 ~19,245.91 37.82% 52,252.00
7301 - PE3&5 - W Sta